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Mai Vang

From: Lisa Martin
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 7:48 AM
To: Joanna Zimny; Marcia Moermond
Cc: Richard Kedrowski; Sean Westenhofer; Mai Vang
Subject: RE: 1016 Desoto St.Silva Ltr.4-17-25_Span

Per Inspector Williams, the property is in compliance and we recommend closing as abated by owner. 
 
Thanks 
 
From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 8:35 AM 
To: isadavane@gmail.com 
Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sean 
Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 1016 Desoto St.Silva Ltr.4-17-25_Span 
 
Ms. Silva, 
 
Apologies for the delay while we waited for the translated letter. Please see attached. If you have any questions, 
please reach out to Sonia Romero in our oƯice at +1-651-266-8663 as she speaks Spanish and can work with us in 
answering any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
Joanna 
 
 

 

Joanna Zimny 
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant  
Legislative Hearing Office  
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Saint Paul City Hall 
Suite 310 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
P: 651-266-8585  
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
www.StPaul.gov  

 
 
 
 


